Hadia Malik

Program Manager (External Training)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Hadia Malik is working as Program Manager (External Training) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Hadia Malik has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Qualifications	
MS in Mass Communication	2015 - 2018
NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	
BS in Mass Communication	2011 - 2015
NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	
F.Sc in Pre Medical	2009 - 2011
FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC)	2007 - 2009
FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
Program Manager (External Training)	2022- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Program Manager (External Training)	2020 - 2022
University Main Office (UMO)	
Communication Specialist	2019 - 2020
Jazz ,	
Business Development Exec	2018 - 2019
Startup.pk,	